

Summer Learning

2023-2024 School Year

High School Summer Learning is an opportunity for high school students to accelerate or recover credits during the time between school years. The summer session is a condensed version of content provided during the school year, and students must have their course requests validated by their counselor before being enrolled.

Fulton County Schools offers three summer learning opportunities for high school students who need to retake a previously failed course:

1. Face-to-Face Summer School
2. Fulton Virtual Learning Program
3. Fulton County Credit Recovery

Students may also accelerate their learning during the summer by taking a course for the first time through Fulton Virtual. Tuition is required to take a course for the first time during the summer.

As you consider your options, please keep in mind that one course is the equivalent of a semester-long class for a 0.5 credit. Students are limited to taking

- 2 courses in a Face to Face setting
- 2 courses in Fulton Virtual
- 1 High School Summer Credit Recovery course at a time. Once a 0.5 credit is earned, a student may take another course through High School Summer Credit Recovery. ****Registration and recommendations for HS Credit Recovery are only through the school counselor****

Unsure which High School Summer Learning Option is Right for You? Please use this link to help you make a decision. [Which High School Summer Learning Option Is Right For Me? \(office.com\)](http://www.fultonschools.org/WhichHighSchoolSummerLearningOptionIsRightForMe?office.com)

If you have questions about summer learning, please contact your student's school counselor at his/her local high school.

Face-to-Face Summer Learning

Learning and Teaching Department

<http://www.fultonschools.org/SummerSchool>

470-254-6883 470-254-1244 fax

Fulton Virtual

Virtual Learning Department

<http://www.fultonschools.org/FultonVirtual>

470-254-6578 470-254-1244 fax



Summer Learning Important Dates

Event	Dates and Times	Notes
Online Registration Dates	<p>Face-to-Face: March 1st – May 24th</p> <p>Fulton Virtual: March 1st – May 31st</p> <p>High School Summer Credit Recovery:</p>	<p>If your student will require special education transportation per his/her IEP, please register no later than April 26th to ensure your student's route is in place for the first day of summer learning.</p> <p>Special Education students attending general education summer learning will not be provided SEC transportation.</p>
Late Registration Dates	<p>Face-to-Face: June 3rd and June 4th (at the summer school site)</p>	<p>Face-to-Face summer learning students will be able to complete late registration in person, at the summer learning sites.</p> <p>Fulton Virtual will not have a late registration date. High School Summer Credit Recovery registration is through the high school counselor only.</p>
Summer Program Dates	<p>Fulton Virtual: June 5th – July 10th</p> <p>Face-to-Face: June 5th – July 3rd</p> <p>Hours: 8:00-12:20</p>	<p>You will not be able to login to any Fulton Virtual course from outside the United States.</p> <p>For students who require an adapted curriculum, summer learning dates are June 5 – July 3.</p>
EOC Assessments	<p>Fulton Virtual: July 9th-July 11th</p> <p>Face-to-Face: July 9th –July 11th</p> <p>High School Credit Recovery: July 9th-July 11th</p>	<p>The EOC exam accounts for 20% of the student's grade in the course.</p> <p>If your student needs to participate in the EOC, the test will be held on July 9 - 11 for Fulton Virtual, High School Credit Recovery and Face-to-Face Summer Learning students, in-person at the Summer Learning sites. All EOC assessments will be administered at the face-to-face summer learning sites. No assessments are given online.</p>
Completion Benchmarks **Fulton Virtual Only	<p>June 12th-Last Day to drop</p> <p>June 19th-First Benchmark (40%)</p> <p>June 26th-2nd Benchmark (60%)</p>	

Commented [LP1]: Should we also include Summer HS Credit Recovery

Commented [BYM2R1]: Done.

Commented [LP3]: Should we also include FCCR EOC courses

Commented [BYM4R3]: Check out what I put

Commented [KS5]: We need to add information about students who take an EOC course through FCCR having to go to the testing site to sit for EOC. I edited the center column and highlighted to bring it to our attention, but the highlight can be removed.

Commented [BYM6R5]: Check out what I added, please.

Commented [KS7]: We did mention potential benchmarks for FCCR courses...not sure if that is going to be feasible but just wanted to document the ask and consideration.

Face-to-Face Summer Learning Courses

The following courses are available for students who need to retake a previously failed course and/or failed an EOC tested course:

- US History
 - (US History B/semester 2 is an EOC course)
- Environmental Science
- Biology
 - (Biology B/semester 2 is an EOC course)
- Algebra: Concept & Connections
 - (Algebra B/semester 2 is an EOC course)
- Geometry: Concepts & Connections
- Advanced Algebra: Concepts & Connections
- Ninth Grade Literature & Composition
- Tenth Grade Literature & Composition
- Eleventh Grade American Literature & Composition
 - (American Lit. B/semester 2 is an EOC course)

Tuition for Acceleration Courses with Fulton Virtual

1/2 Credit = \$225 (\$180 with free/reduced meal status) per course

Transportation

Fulton County Schools provides bus transportation for all students in the Face-to-Face summer learning program. To provide this service, revised routes will pick up and drop off students based on "community" stops, high density stops, and school-to-school stops. This includes buses that will take students from their original home school to the summer school site. Please check the Transportation website after May 17th for bus stop and time information for your student. We will continue to use the "Here Comes the Bus" app during summer learning to ensure that parents have the most up-to-date bus information. Students attending Summer Learning Adaptive program can receive transportation based on their IEP. Please register with the student's home school no later than April 26th to ensure the student's route is in place for the first day of summer school. Transportation is not provided for the Fulton County Credit Recovery program.

Face-to-Face Summer Learning Online Registration Link

Registration Link- [Infinite Campus / Program Overview \(fultonschools.org\)](https://www.fultonschools.org)

Face-to-Face Summer Learning Locations

Benjamin Banneker High School 470-254-3410 <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Serving students from Banneker • Serving students on Adapted Curriculum at Banneker, Creekside, Global Impact, Langston Hughes, Tri-Cities, and Westlake 	Riverwood High School 470-254-4500 <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Serving students from North Springs, Riverwood, and Independence
Creekside High School 470-254-4300 <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Serving students from Creekside High School. 	Roswell High School 470-254-4230 <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Serving students from Roswell and Centennial. • Serving students on Adapted Curriculum from Alpharetta HS, Cambridge, Chattahoochee, Johns Creek HS, Milton HS, North Springs HS, Northview, Riverwood, and Centennial HS.
Johns Creek 470-254-2138 <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Serving students from Chattahoochee, Johns Creek, and Northview. 	Tri-Cities High School 470-254-8200 <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Serving students from Tri-Cities High School
Langston Hughes High School 470-254-3620 <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Serving students from Langston Hughes 	Global Impact Academy 470-254-6400 <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Serving students from Westlake and Global Impact Academy
Milton High School 470-254-7000 <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Serving students from Cambridge, Milton, Alpharetta, and Innovation Academy 	

Fulton Virtual (June 5th-July 10th)



Fulton Virtual provides online learning options for middle and high school students throughout the district, enabling greater flexibility for students aiming to recover credit or accelerate classes. Fulton Virtual courses are teacher-led; instructors work with students, parents/guardians and other interested parties (e.g., counselors) to deliver course learning objectives and support the academic needs of each student.

The offerings of Fulton Virtual provide varied and dynamic content, user friendly customization and personalization options, as well as opportunities for students at earlier ages to engage in learning virtually. **Students can expect to spend 3.5 hours per day for each semester course taken in the summer term.**

Courses

All Fulton Virtual summer course selection questions should be directed to your home school counselor.

You will not be able to login to any Fulton Virtual course from outside the United States.

Fulton Virtual Course Catalog. [Fulton Virtual High School Course Catalog 23-24 updated 20230310.pdf \(fultonschools.org\)](#)

Fulton County Credit Recovery (June 5th-July 10th)

The Fulton County Credit Recovery (FCCR) program is a specialized academic program designed to help high school students who have previously received a numerical failing grade on their transcript in one or more courses. The program aims to provide these students with the opportunity to retake the courses and earn the necessary credits required for graduation. [Course Catalog](#)

Eligibility

Student must have a **posted failing numeric grade** on their transcript to be eligible to take an FCCR course. FCCR courses are **NOT** NCAA accredited.

Please contact your school counselor about Fulton County Credit Recovery. Only your counselor can register you for these courses.



Fulton County Board of Education

Kimberly Dove, President • Kristin McCabe, Vice President
Katie Gregory • Franchesca Warren • Katha Stuart • Michelle Morancie • Lillie Pozatek
Dr. Mike Looney, Superintendent

6201 Powers Ferry Road • Atlanta, Georgia 30339

It is the policy of the Fulton County School System not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, sex, religion, national origin, age, or disability in any employment practice, educational program, or any other program, activity, or service. If you wish to make a complaint or request accommodation or modification due to discrimination in any program, activity, or service, contact Compliance Coordinator Gonzalo LaCava, 6201 Powers Ferry Road, Atlanta, Georgia 30339, or phone 470-254-4585. TTY 1-800-255-0135.

Commented [VJ8]: This is our Fall/Spring catalog.

Catalogs for FV Summer:

HS:

<https://www.fultonschools.org/site/handlers/filedownload.ashx?moduleinstanceid=85236&dataid=177128&FileName=FV%20HS%20Course%20Catalog%20Summer%2024.pdf>

MS:

<https://www.fultonschools.org/site/handlers/filedownload.ashx?moduleinstanceid=85236&dataid=177127&FileName=FV%20MS%20Course%20Catalog%20Summer%2024.pdf>

Commented [BYM9R8]: So is this the right catalog you want on the flyer? If not, can you send me the link?

Commented [VJ10R8]: [@Bell_Yolanda_M](#) This is not the correct catalog. I believe China changed the locaton on our website, so the links above do not work anymore.

She is adding the pdf files to this page on our site:

<https://www.fultonschools.org/Page/25597>